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From: Raoul Renaud

To: amoreau@klinedinstlaw.com; Caryn Holmes; Docket Optical System; Glori...
cC: Gary Fay; Katherine Nicholis

Date: 7/7/2008 11:28 AM

Subject: Re: 07-AFC-1_7-03-08_MCarroll_Applicant's Comments.pdf

Dear Mr. Carroll:

Thank you for your July 3, 2008 fetter enumerating items not mentioned in the Errata. Please be assured that each of
these items has been changed for the Final Decision as indicated in your letter. In an effort to keep the Errata down to a
manageable size we included in it only those items from the parties' Comments which were not agreed upon until after the
Committee Conference, along with other changes not proposed by the parties, and changes which were viewed as being of

enough significance to be included in the Errata.

As to BIO-12, all but one of the changes set forth in the Comments on the PMPD were agreed upon at the Committee
Conference. The only change that was agreed upon later was the change to paragraph 14 of BIO-12, as set forth in your
letter dated June 25, 2008, and thus we included that change in the Errata. Please be assured that BIO-12 in the Final
Decision will read as set forth in Staff's Comment, with the exception of the change to paragraph 14 which is set forth in

the Errata.

Thank you for your continued courtesy and assistance in finalizing this Decision.

Raoul A. Renaud

Hearing Adviser II

California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street

Sacramento, CA 95814
(916)651-2020

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are confidential and privileged. They are intended for the

sole use of the addressee.

>>> <PAUL.KIHM@LW.com> 7/3/2008 12:34 PM >>>

> Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 20, sections 1209,

> 1209.5, and 1210, attached please find a PDF copy of Applicant's

> Comments on Errata and Revisions to the Presiding Member's Proposed
> Decision. Thank you.

<<Q7-AFC-1_7-03-08_MCarroll_Applicant's Comments.pdf>> <<Scan
001.pdf>> <<Scan 001.pdf>>

> Paul E. Kihm

> Senior Paralegal

> LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

> 650 Town Center Drive

> 20th Floor

> Costa Mesa, CA 92626-1925

> Direct Dial: +1.714.755.8258

> Fax: +1.714.755.8290

> Email: paul.kihm@®iw.com

> http://www.lw.com <http://www.iw.com/>
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To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid any penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)




to promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

For more information please go to http://www.lw.com/docs/irs. pdf
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

Latham & Watkins LLP
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